Kaycee Hathaway

From: Microsoft Outlook
<MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36abbce41109e @KittitasCounty.onmicrosoft
.com>

To: 'separegister@ecy.wa.gov'; 'Clear, Gwen (ECY)';
"CROSEPACOORDINATOR@ECY.WA.GOV'

Sent: Tuesday, February 03, 2015 3:28 PM

Subject: Undeliverable: SE-14-00011 Grow Bros: Notice of Decision

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:

'separegister@ecy.wa.gov' <mailto:separegister@ecy.wa.gov>
This message is larger than the size limit for messages. Please make it smaller and try sending it again.

'Clear, Gwen (ECY)' <mailto:GCLE461@ECY.WA.GOV>
This message is larger than the size limit for messages. Please make it smaller and try sending it again.

'CROSEPACOORDINATOR@ECY.WA.GOV' <mailto:CROSEPACOORDINATOR@ECY.WA.GOV>
This message is larger than the size limit for messages. Please make it smaller and try sending it again.

The following organization rejected your message: WAMSG.WA.GOV.

Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: BN1PRO4MB172.namprd04.prod.outlook.com

separegister@ecy.wa.gov
WAMSG.WA.GOV #<WAMSG.WA.GOV #5.3.4 smtp;550 5.3.4 SMTPSEND.OverAdvertisedSize; message size exceeds
fixed maximum size> #SMTP#

GCLE461@ECY.WA.GOV
WAMSG.WA.GOV #<WAMSG.WA.GOV #5.3.4 smtp;550 5.3.4 SMTPSEND.OverAdvertisedSize; message size exceeds
fixed maximum size> #SMTP#

CROSEPACOORDINATOR@ECY.WA.GOV
WAMSG.WA.GOV #<WAMSG.WA.GOV #5.3.4 smtp;550 5.3.4 SMTPSEND.OverAdvertisedSize; message size exceeds
fixed maximum size> #SMTP#



Original message headers:

Received: from CO2PR04CA039.namprd04.prod.outlook.com (10.141.240.167) by

BN1PR04MB172.namprd04.prod.outlook.com (10.255.204.139) with Microsoft SMTP

Server (TLS) id 15.1.81.19; Tue, 3 Feb 2015 23:27:10 +0000

Received: from BY2FFO11FD036.protection.gbl (2a01:111:f400:7c0c::179) by

CO2PR04CA039.0utlook.office365.com (2a01:111:e400:1428::39) with Microsoft

SMTP Server (TLS) id 15.1.75.20 via Frontend Transport; Tue, 3 Feb 2015

23:27:09 +0000

Received: from exch2010-mail.co.kittitas.wa.us (66.243.251.106) by

BY2FFO11FD036.mail.protection.outlook.com (10.1.14.221) with Microsoft SMTP

Server (TLS) id 15.1.87.10 via Frontend Transport; Tue, 3 Feb 2015 23:27:05

+0000

Received: from EXCH2010-MAIL.co.kittitas.wa.us ([fe80::f1f0:8133:f9bc:42df])

by exch2010-mail.co.kittitas.wa.us ([fe80::f1f0:8133:f9bc:42df%11]) with mapi

id 14.03.0210.002; Tue, 3 Feb 2015 15:26:06 -0800

From: Kaycee Hathaway <kaycee.hathaway@co.kittitas.wa.us>

To: Brenda Larsen <brenda.larsen@co.kittitas.wa.us>, "'Brent Renfrow

(Brent.Renfrow@dfw.wa.gov)" <Brent.Renfrow@dfw.wa.gov>, "Candie M. Leader"
<candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us>, Christina Wollman
<christina.wollman@co.kittitas.wa.us>, "'Cindy Preston

(cindy.preston@dnr.wa.gov)" <cindy.preston@dnr.wa.gov>,
"'CROSEPACOORDINATOR@ECY.WA.GOV"' <CROSEPACOORDINATOR@ECY.WA.GOV>,
"'enviroreview@yakama.com' <enviroreview@yakama.com>, Erin Moore
<erin.moore@co.kittitas.wa.us>, "'Gretchen.Kaehler@DAHP.wa.gov"
<Gretchen.Kaehler@DAHP.wa.gov>, Holly Duncan
<holly.duncan@co.kittitas.wa.us>, "'Jan Jorgenson (jorgenja@cwu.edu)
<jorgenja@cwu.edu>, "'Jessica Lally (jessica@yakama.com)""
<jessica@yakama.com>, "'jmarvin@yakama.com'' <jmarvin@yakama.com>, J Markell
<IMCEAEX-_O=KITTITAS_OU=COURTHSE_cn=Recipients_cn=JMarkell@co.kittitas.wa.us>,
"Johnson Meninick (johnson@yakama.com)'™ <johnson@yakama.com>, "Julie

Kjorsvik" <julie.kjorsvik@co.kittitas.wa.us>, Kim Dawson
<kim.dawson@co.kittitas.wa.us>, "'linda.hazlett@dnr.wa.gov""
<linda.hazlett@dnr.wa.gov>, Lisa lammarino
<lisa.iammarino@co.kittitas.wa.us>, Lisa Lawrence
<lisa.lawrence@co.kittitas.wa.us>, Mike Johnston <mjohnston@kvnews.com>,
""nelmsk@cwu.edu' <nelmsk@cwu.edu>, Patti Johnson
<patti.johnson@co.kittitas.wa.us>, "'russell.mau@doh.wa.gov'"
<russell.mau@doh.wa.gov>, "'Teske, Mark S'"' <Mark.Teske @dfw.wa.gov>,
"'rivers@dnr.wa.gov'" <rivers@dnr.wa.gov>, Candi Blackford
<candi.blackford@co.kittitas.wa.us>, "'Thalia Sachtleben

(enviroreview@yakama.com)'" <enviroreview@yakama.com>, ""'Tom Justus

(tom.justus@doh.wa.gov)" <tom.justus@doh.wa.gov>, "tribune@nkctribune.com"
<IMCEAEX-_O=KITTITAS_OU=COURTHSE_cn=Recipients_cn=tribune+40nkctribune+2Ecom@co.kittitas.wa.us>,
Holly Myers <holly.myers@co.kittitas.wa.us>, "'Allison Kimball

(brooksideconsulting@gmail.com)" <brooksideconsulting@gmail.com>,
"'tribune@nkctribune.com"
<IMCEAEX-_O=KITTITAS_OU=COURTHSE_cn=Recipients_cn=tribune+40nkctribune+2Ecom@co.kittitas.wa.us>,
') Markell'
<IMCEAEX-_O=KITTITAS_OU=COURTHSE_cn=Recipients_cn=JMarkell@co.kittitas.wa.us>,
Mike Johnston <mjohnston@kvnews.com>, "'darren.habel@usace.army.mil""
<darren.habel@usace.army.mil>, "'separegister@ecy.wa.gov
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<separegister@ecy.wa.gov>, "'Clear, Gwen (ECY)" <GCLE461@ECY.WA.GOV>
CC: Doc Hansen <doc.hansen@co.kittitas.wa.us>, "'separegister@ecy.wa.gov
<separegister@ecy.wa.gov>
Subject: SE-14-00011 Grow Bros: Notice of Decision
Thread-Topic: SE-14-00011 Grow Bros: Notice of Decision
Thread-Index: ADBACCQxDKqLaq91S8CC7IWaPQedgA==
Date: Tue, 3 Feb 2015 23:26:03 +0000
Message-ID: <035D19827BB5FE4BAEOEODC16A7229107C2EB8 @exch2010-mail.co.kittitas.wa.us>
Reply-To: Kaycee Hathaway <kaycee.hathaway@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Accept-Language: en-US
Content-Language: en-US
X-MS-Has-Attach: yes
X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:
x-originating-ip: [192.168.38.19]
Content-Type: text/plain
MIME-Version: 1.0
Return-Path: kaycee.hathaway@co.kittitas.wa.us
X-EOPAttributedMessage: 0
Received-SPF: None (protection.outlook.com: co.kittitas.wa.us does not
designate permitted sender hosts)
Authentication-Results: spf=none (sender IP is 66.243.251.106)
smtp.mailfrom=kaycee.hathaway@co.kittitas.wa.us; dnr.wa.gov; dkim=none
(message not signed) header.d=none;
X-Forefront-Antispam-Report:
CIP:66.243.251.106;CTRY:US;IPV:NLI;EFV:NLI;SFV:NSPM;SFS:(10019020)(428002)(377454003)(252514010)(105586002)(
55846006)(2920100001)(2900100001)(46102003)(6806004)(33656002)(86362001)(19580405001)(19580395003)(10646
6001)(2656002)(101416001)(575784001)(230783001)(19625215002)(19300405004)(74482002)(99936001)(2930100002
)(567704001)(250100001)(568964001)(4620100001)(4610100001)(16236675004)(2171001)(84326002)(43066003)(229
853001)(50986999)(512954002)(77156002)(104016003)(62966003)(53806999)(54356999)(87936001)(2420400003)(19
617315012)(4810100001)(102836002)(15975445007)(7059030)(921003)(80862005)(491001)(1121003);DIR:OUT;SFP:11
02;SCL:1;SRVR:BN1PR04MB172;H:exch2010-mail.co.kittitas.wa.us;FPR:;SPF:None;MLV:sfv;LANG:en;
X-Microsoft-Antispam: UriScan:;
X-Microsoft-Antispam: BCL:0;PCL:0;RULEID:;SRVR:BN1PRO4MB172;
X-Exchange-Antispam-Report-Test: UriScan:;
X-Exchange-Antispam-Report-CFA-Test: BCL:0;PCL:0;RULEID:(601004);SRVR:BN1PR04MB172;
X-Forefront-PRVS: 0476D4AB88
X-Exchange-Antispam-Report-CFA-Test: BCL:0;PCL:0;RULEID:;SRVR:BN1PR04MB172;
X-OriginatorOrg: co.kittitas.wa.us
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-OriginalArrivalTime: 03 Feb 2015 23:27:05.4106
(UTC)
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-ld: 2¢89440d-7ele-47bd-a85a-a9373fb59aaa
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-OriginalAttributedTenantConnectinglp: Tenantld=2c89440d-7ele-47bd-a85a-
a9373fb59aaa;lp=[66.243.251.106]
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-FromEntityHeader: HybridOnPrem
X-MS-Exchange-Transport-CrossTenantHeadersStamped: BN1PRO4MB172



Kaycee Hathaway

From: Microsoft Outlook
<MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36abbce41109e @KittitasCounty.onmicrosoft
.com>

To: 'Gretchen.Kaehler@DAHP.wa.gov'

Sent: Tuesday, February 03, 2015 3:28 PM

Subject: Undeliverable: SE-14-00011 Grow Bros: Notice of Decision

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:

'Gretchen.Kaehler@DAHP.wa.gov' <mailto:Gretchen.Kaehler@DAHP.wa.gov>
This message is larger than the size limit for messages. Please make it smaller and try sending it again.

The following organization rejected your message: WAMSG.WA.GOV.

Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: BN1PR04MB172.namprd04.prod.outlook.com

Gretchen.Kaehler@DAHP.wa.gov
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
CO2PR04CA039.outlook.office365.com (2a01:111:e400:1428::39) with Microsoft
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
"'CROSEPACOORDINATOR@ECY.WA.GOV'"' <CROSEPACOORDINATOR@ECY.WA.GOV>,
"enviroreview@yakama.com'' <enviroreview@yakama.com>, Erin Moore
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
<jessica@yakama.com>, "'jmarvin@yakama.com' <jmarvin@yakama.com>, J Markell
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

(enviroreview@yakama.com)'" <enviroreview@yakama.com>, "'Tom Justus

(tom.justus@doh.wa.gov)"™ <tom.justus@doh.wa.gov>, "tribune@nkctribune.com"
<IMCEAEX-_O=KITTITAS_OU=COURTHSE_cn=Recipients_cn=tribune+40nkctribune+2Ecom@co.kittitas.wa.us>,
Holly Myers <holly.myers@co.kittitas.wa.us>, "'Allison Kimball

(brooksideconsulting@gmail.com)" <brooksideconsulting@gmail.com>,
""tribune@nkctribune.com""
<IMCEAEX-_O=KITTITAS_OU=COURTHSE_cn=Recipients_cn=tribune+40nkctribune+2Ecom@co.kittitas.wa.us>,
'J Markell'
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

CC: Doc Hansen <doc.hansen@co.kittitas.wa.us>, "'separegister@ecy.wa.gov'"
<separegister@ecy.wa.gov>

Subject: SE-14-00011 Grow Bros: Notice of Decision

Thread-Topic: SE-14-00011 Grow Bros: Notice of Decision

Thread-Index: AdBACCQxDKqLag91S8CC7IWaPQedqA==

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

X-Microsoft-Antispam: BCL:0;PCL:0;RULEID:;SRVR:BN1PR04MB172;

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
X-MS-Exchange-Transport-CrossTenantHeadersStamped: BN1PRO4AMB172



Kaycee Hathaway

From:

To:
Sent:
Subject:

Microsoft Outlook

<MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36abbce41109e @KittitasCounty.onmicrosoft
.com>

‘russell.mau@doh.wa.gov'; 'Tom Justus (tom. justus@doh.wa.gov)'

Tuesday, February 03, 2015 3:28 PM

Undeliverable: SE-14-00011 Grow Bros: Notice of Decision

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:

'russell.mau@doh.wa.gov' <mailto:russell.mau@doh.wa.gov>
This message is larger than the size limit for messages. Please make it smaller and try sending it again.

'"Tom Justus (tom.justus@doh.wa.gov)' <mailto:tom.justus@doh.wa.gov>
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

russell.mau@doh.wa.gov

WAMSG.WA.GOV #<WAMSG.WA.GOV #5.3.4 smtp;550 5.3.4 SMTPSEND.OverAdvertisedSize; message size exceeds

fixed maximum size> #SMTP#

tom.justus@doh.wa.gov

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
"'"CROSEPACOORDINATOR@ECY.WA.GOV"' <CROSEPACOORDINATOR@ECY.WA.GOV>,
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
<jorgenja@cwu.edu>, "'Jessica Lally (jessica@yakama.com)'"
<jessica@yakama.com>, "'jmarvin@yakama.com'" <jmarvin@yakama.com>, J Markell
<IMCEAEX-_O=KITTITAS_OU=COURTHSE_cn=Recipients_cn=JMarkell@co.kittitas.wa.us>,
"'Johnson Meninick (johnson@yakama.com)' <johnson@yakama.com>, "Julie

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
<patti.johnson@co.kittitas.wa.us>, "'russell.mau@doh.wa.gov"
<russell.mau@doh.wa.gov>, ""Teske, Mark S" <Mark.Teske @dfw.wa.gov>,
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

(brooksideconsulting@gmail.com)"" <brooksideconsulting@gmail.com>,
"'tribune@nkctribune.com'
<IMCEAEX-_O=KITTITAS_OU=COURTHSE_cn=Recipients_cn=tribune+40nkctribune+2Ecom@co.kittitas.wa.us>,
') Markell'
<IMCEAEX-_O=KITTITAS_OU=COURTHSE_cn=Recipients_cn=JMarkell@co.kittitas.wa.us>,
Mike Johnston <mjohnston@kvnews.com>, "'darren.habel@usace.army.mil'"
<darren.habel@usace.army.mil>, "'separegister@ecy.wa.gov""
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

X-Exchange-Antispam-Report-CFA-Test: BCL:0;PCL:0;RULEID:(601004);SRVR:BN1PRO4MB172;

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

X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-ld: 2c89440d-7ele-47bd-a85a-a9373fb59aaa
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-OriginalAttributedTenantConnectinglp: Tenantld=2c89440d-7ele-47bd-a85a-
a9373fb59aaa;lp=[66.243.251.106]

X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-FromEntityHeader: HybridOnPrem
X-MS-Exchange-Transport-CrossTenantHeadersStamped: BN1PR0O4MB172



Kaycee Hathaway

From: Microsoft Outlook
<MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36abbce41109e @KittitasCounty.onmicrosoft
.com>

To: rivers@dnr.wa.gov’; 'linda.hazlett@dnr.wa.gov'; 'Cindy Preston
(cindy.preston@dnr.wa.gov)'

Sent: Tuesday, February 03, 2015 3:28 PM

Subject: Undeliverable: SE-14-00011 Grow Bros: Notice of Decision

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:
'rivers@dnr.wa.gov' <mailto:rivers@dnr.wa.gov>

This message is larger than the size limit for messages. Please make it smaller and try sending it again.

'linda.hazlett@dnr.wa.gov' <mailto:linda.hazlett@dnr.wa.gov>
This message is larger than the size limit for messages. Please make it smaller and try sending it again.

'Cindy Preston (cindy.preston@dnr.wa.gov)' <mailto:cindy.preston@dnr.wa.gov>
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

rivers@dnr.wa.gov
WAMSG.WA.GOV #<WAMSG.WA.GOV #5.3.4 smtp;550 5.3.4 SMTPSEND.OverAdvertisedSize; message size exceeds
fixed maximum size> #SMTP#

linda.hazlett@dnr.wa.gov
WAMSG.WA.GOV #<WAMSG.WA.GOV #5.3.4 smtp;550 5.3.4 SMTPSEND.OverAdvertisedSize; message size exceeds
fixed maximum size> #SMTP#

cindy.preston@dnr.wa.gov

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

‘Teske, Mark S'; 'Brent Renfrow (Brent.Renfrow@dfw.wa.gov)'

Tuesday, February 03, 2015 3:28 PM

Undeliverable: SE-14-00011 Grow Bros: Notice of Decision

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:

'Teske, Mark S' <mailto:Mark.Teske @dfw.wa.gov>
This message is larger than the size limit for messages. Please make it smaller and try sending it again.

'Brent Renfrow (Brent.Renfrow@dfw.wa.gov)' <mailto:Brent.Renfrow@dfw.wa.gov>
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

Mark.Teske@dfw.wa.gov

WAMSG.WA.GOV #<WAMSG.WA.GOV #5.3.4 smtp;550 5.3.4 SMTPSEND.OverAdvertisedSize; message size exceeds

fixed maximum size> #SMTP#

Brent.Renfrow@dfw.wa.gov

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

To: 'darren.habel@usace.army.mil’

Sent: Tuesday, February 03, 2015 3:28 PM

Subject: Undeliverable: SE-14-00011 Grow Bros: Notice of Decision

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:

'darren.habel@usace.army.mil' <mailto:darren.habel@usace.army.mil>
This message is larger than the size limit for messages. Please make it smaller and try sending it again.

The following organization rejected your message: gw4.usace.army.mil.

Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: BN1PR04MB172.namprd04.prod.outlook.com

darren.habel@usace.army.mil
gw4.usace.army.mil #<gw4.usace.army.mil #5.3.4 smtp;550 5.3.4 SMTPSEND.OverAdvertisedSize; message size exceeds
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

To: Mike Johnston

Sent: Tuesday, February 03, 2015 3:28 PM

Subject: Undeliverable: SE-14-00011 Grow Bros: Notice of Decision

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:

Mike Johnston <mailto:mjohnston@kvnews.com>
This message is larger than the size limit for messages. Please make it smaller and try sending it again.

The following organization rejected your message: mail.newswest.com.

Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: CY1PR0401MB0986.namprd04.prod.outlook.com

mjohnston@kvnews.com
mail.newswest.com #<mail.newswest.com #5.3.4 smtp;550 5.3.4 SMTPSEND.OverAdvertisedSize; message size exceeds
fixed maximum size> #SMTP#

Original message headers:

Received: from CO2PR04CA050.namprd04.prod.outlook.com (10.141.240.178) by
CY1PR0401MB0986.namprd04.prod.outlook.com (25.160.160.20) with Microsoft SMTP
Server (TLS) id 15.1.65.19; Tue, 3 Feb 2015 23:26:42 +0000

Received: from BY2FFO11FD036.protection.gbl (2a01:111:f400:7c0c::164) by
CO2PR0O4CA050.outlook.office365.com (2a01:111:e400:1428::50) with Microsoft
SMTP Server (TLS) id 15.1.75.20 via Frontend Transport; Tue, 3 Feb 2015
23:26:42 +0000

Received: from exch2010-mail.co.kittitas.wa.us (66.243.251.106) by
BY2FFO11FD036.mail.protection.outlook.com (10.1.14.221) with Microsoft SMTP
Server (TLS) id 15.1.87.10 via Frontend Transport; Tue, 3 Feb 2015 23:26:39
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

x-eopattributedmessage: 0

received-spf: None (protection.outlook.com: co.kittitas.wa.us does not

designate permitted sender hosts)
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authentication-results: spf=none (sender IP is 66.243.251.106)

smtp.mailfrom=kaycee.hathaway@co.kittitas.wa.us; kvnews.com; dkim=none

(message not signed) header.d=none;

x-forefront-antispam-report:
CIP:66.243.251.106;CTRY:US;IPV:NLI;EFV:NLI;SFV:NSPM;SFS:(10019020)(428002)(377454003)(62414003)(252514010)(1
6236675004)(6806004)(55846006)(229853001)(106466001)(19300405004)(19580405001)(512954002)(19580395003)(8
6362001)(84326002)(87936001)(2171001)(53806999)(54356999)(50986999)(99936001)(2656002)(74482002)(4610200
3)(43066003)(101416001)(2930100002)(2920100001)(2900100001)(62966003)(19617315012)(102836002)(104016003)
(19625215002)(568964001)(105586002)(33656002)(77156002)(4610100001)(2420400003)(450100001)(230783001)(25
0100001)(15975445007)(921003)(80862005)(491001)(1121003);DIR:OUT;SFP:1102;SCL:1;SRVR:CY1PR0O401MB0986;H:e
xch2010-mail.co.kittitas.wa.us;FPR:;SPF:None;MLV:sfv;LANG:en;

x-microsoft-antispam: BCL:0;PCL:0;RULEID:;SRVR:CY1PR0401MB0986;

x-exchange-antispam-report-test: UriScan:;

x-exchange-antispam-report-cfa-test: BCL:0;PCL:0;RULEID:;SRVR:CY1PR0401MB0986;

x-forefront-prvs: 0476 D4AB88

Content-Type: text/plain

MIME-Version: 1.0

X-OriginatorOrg: co.kittitas.wa.us

X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-originalarrivaltime: 03 Feb 2015 23:26:39.5928

(UTC)

X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-id: 2¢89440d-7ele-47bd-a85a-a9373fb59aaa
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-originalattributedtenantconnectingip: Tenantld=2c¢89440d-7ele-47bd-a85a-
a9373fb59aaa;lp=[66.243.251.106]

X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-fromentityheader: HybridOnPrem
X-MS-Exchange-Transport-CrossTenantHeadersStamped: CY1PRO401MB0986
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Kaycee Hathaway

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: J Markell; tribune@nkctribune.com

Sent: Tuesday, February 03, 2015 3:27 PM

Subject: Undeliverable: SE-14-00011 Grow Bros: Notice of Decision

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:

J Markell <mailto:IMCEAEX-_O%3DKITTITAS_OU%3DCOURTHSE_cn%3DRecipients_cn%3DJMarkell@co.kittitas.wa.us>
The e-mail address you entered couldn't be found. Please check the recipient's e-mail address and try to resend the
message. If the problem continues, please contact your helpdesk.

tribune@nkctribune.com <mailto:IMCEAEX-
_O0%3DKITTITAS_OU%3DCOURTHSE_cn%3DRecipients_cn%3Dtribune%2B40nkctribune%2B2Ecom@co.kittitas.wa.us>
The e-mail address you entered couldn't be found. Please check the recipient's e-mail address and try to resend the
message. If the problem continues, please contact your helpdesk.

Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: EXCH2010-MAIL.co.kittitas.wa.us

IMCEAEX-_O=KITTITAS_OU=COURTHSE_cn=Recipients_cn=JMarkell@co.kittitas.wa.us
#550 5.1.1 RESOLVER.ADR.ExRecipNotFound; not found ##

IMCEAEX-_O=KITTITAS_OU=COURTHSE_cn=Recipients_cn=tribune+40nkctribune+2Ecom@co.kittitas.wa.us
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

Content-Type: application/ms-tnef; name="winmail.dat"

Content-Transfer-Encoding: binary

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

Date: Tue, 3 Feb 2015 15:26:03 -0800

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

X-MS-TNEF-Correlator: <035D19827BB5FE4BAEOEODC16A7229107C2EB8@exch2010-mail.co.kittitas.wa.us>

MIME-Version: 1.0

X-Originating-IP: [192.168.38.19]
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